FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WaAtHINGTON, D.C 20463

J. Joseph Brannen, Treasurer

Creorpia Bankets Association Polibical Acton Committee

30 Hurt Plaza Suite 1050 A 1559
Atlanta, GA 30303 IR 1

Identification Nurnber: CO0002341

Reference: Amended 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/68-11/23/98), dated
12/3/98

Dear Mr. Brannen:

Thas letter 15 prompted by the Commisson's preliminary review of the repori{s}
referenced above. The review raised questions eoncerning cartain information containad
in the report(s). An itemnization follows:

=The total listed on Line 23, Column B of the Detailed Summary Page
appears to be incorrect. Please be advised that wou should add the
"Calendar Yesr-to-Date" total from your previcus report to the current
"Total This Period" figure from Column A to derive the correct Colunm B
total. Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affected by this correction.

A written response or an amendment to your orginel report(s) comrectng the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If vou need assistance, please feel free to confaci me on our
toll-free mumber, (200} 424-9530. My local number is (202} 634-1130.

Sinceraly,

Donald L. Averett
Senior Reports Analyst
224 Reports Analysis Division
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